## MINUTES OF A MEETING OF ARTHURET PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 11th FEBRUARY 2019 AT 7.00 p.m.IN THE COUNCIL CENTRE

Apologies Minute No 311  Declaration of Interest Minute No 312	Cllrs. Sir JFS Graham (Chair), G Routledge (Vice Chair) M Gunson C Adams, C Johannsen City Cllr. J Mallinson  Apologies and reasons for absence were received from Cllr S Winthrop, County Cllr V Tarbitt and City Cllr R Bloxham  Cllr M Gunson allotments Cllr C Adams on grant request Minute No 325
Members of the public Minute No 313	There were no members of the public in attendance at the meeting. Cllr M Gunson raised the following on behalf of residents.  • Work carried out by United Utilities on the corner of English Street/Swan Street needed attended to as it was a trip hazard. Following work carried out by United Utilities the pavement outside 7-9 Swan Street, was laid with tarmac instead of paving stones that were in place prior to the work being carried out. To request theses are reinstated.  • Someone has filled in the hole on Mary Street where a tree had been removed with tarmac. It was agreed to consult neighbouring properties before a decision is taken at the council meeting in March whether a new tree is planted there.
Police matters Minute No 314	No Newsletter was received. It was agreed the lack of police presence raised by residents was a concern.
County and City Cllrs report Minute No 315	There were no reports received.
Representatives on other bodies Minute No 316	Community Centre Management Committee City Cllr Mallinson gave a brief update on renovation work to the bar that would be used for the CAP Initiative to accommodate youth sessions.  Allotment Committee Cllr. MGu reported a Rent pack had been put together and sent to all plot holders prior to the annual rents being collected. Half plots were to be offered; this would be encouraged and help address the long waiting list. Allotments' not being worked remains a problem.  Partnership Group An update was given of the meeting held in January that was followed by a Drop In session for residents. City Cllr J Mallinson felt it would be beneficial to attend future

	meetings, clerk to request he is added to the invitation list.			
Minutes of 7 <sup>th</sup> January Minute No 317	The minutes of the meeting held on the 7 <sup>th</sup> January were agreed and signed by the chairman as a true record.			
Council vacancies Minute No 318	The clerk read correspondence received from 2 residents of the parish expressing an interest in filling vacancies on the Parish Council. It was agreed unanimously that Charlotte Wigham and Emma Jane Conley are co-opted onto the council.			
Mayor of Carlisle Minute No 319	A letter of thanks for the invitation to attend the Senior citizens Christmas Party received from the Mayor of Carlisle Cllr Jessica Riddle was read out to the council.			
Recycling campaign Minute No 320	The clerk gave information on the launch of Carlisle City Councils new recycling campaign asking the council to support by promoting the recycling message. An information website had been set up along with a variety of ways to communicate the information to the public.  It was noted the recycling amenity at the Community Centre was very well used.  Noted there are no facilities for disposal of Christmas paper and packaging, which are not a paper product.			
CAP Initiative Minute No 321	Correspondence received from Police Sgt. S Adams requesting the council reconsider the decision taken at the meeting on the 7 <sup>th</sup> January to allow the £700 to be used towards renovation of the bar at the Community Centre, this multipurpose room will be used for a 12 week youth project on completion. The council were also asked to consider assisting with additional funding for the project.  Following consideration councillors agreed the £700 awarded to the CAP Initiative was to support project work with youth and to help pay room hire costs for this work. Councillors were not agreeable to this funding being used towards the renovation work.			
Tree planting project Minute No 322	The clerk gave an update received from C Barry on the tree planting project for the Old Road/ Lochinvar playing fields. Before the planting out on the 21st February a reminder to be given to leave a football pitch area clear of any planting to ensure this facility is available if needed in the future.  Cllr M Gunson had agreed the smaller trees, whips, be kept on her allotments until they can be planted out.  Agreement to allow Easement right across the playing fields Old Road, a request from Bingham Yates on behalf of Irving Builders was agreed.			

Girl Guides grant Minute No 323	Correspondence received for funding towards setting up costs of a new Girl Guides unit in Longtown was read to the council. Following consideration it was agreed in principle to support the request. The grant would be paid from the 2019/2020 Beck Burn Community Pot allocation to the parish council.
Grant to young person Minute No 324	Councillors considered a grant request from a young person of the parish to help with travel costs to enable ongoing development of their skills in playing golf. It was agreed a grant of £100 be awarded from the Beck Burn Community Pot allocation to the Parish Council
Planning Minute No 325	PROPOSAL Appn Ref 19/0028 Erection of hospitality/function building without compliance of Condition 2 imposed on Planning Permission 18/0558 for a variation to the building design. Brackenhill Farm, Brackenhill, Longtown. Supported. NOTIFICATION OF DECISION Appn Ref 18/1118 Siting of 1no. additional timber camping pod Land to the east of Broomhills Farm, Longtown Grant permission
Correspondence Minute No 326	Information received from Stobart Aviation, Carlisle Lake District Airport, that they will be hosting the Dutch Military from 18 <sup>th</sup> February to the 11 <sup>th</sup> March 2019. The flying criteria with times of permitted flying were given.

## ACCOUNTS FEBRUARY 2019

The following accounts were approved and authorised for payment.

Cheque	Rec	To whom paid	Amount
704789	94	Sensible Solutions - Annual domain fee	23.99
704790		R Highmore - Council Rooms cleaner	68.33
704791	95	D Beattie - Riverside cleaner, Changing Rooms cleaner, Park weekly	388.00
		check and litter pick.	
704792		HMRC - Income tax and N.I. contributions	710.76
704793		K Johnson- Clerk salary	1,855.17
704794	96	A Warwick - Council Room heating repairs	35.00
704795		A McKenzie - Community Pot grant	100.00